From: Lamming, Jean A.
Sent: 6/25/2010 4:23:56 PM
Yamagata, Joy C. (JYamagata@semprautilities.com); Ramaiya, Shilpa R

To: (/0=PG& F/on=Carnorate/cn=R ecinients/cn=SR RA)- [Redacted ‘

Redacted Arambula, Don - Edison
(Don.Arambula@sce.com); Besa, Athena (ABesa@semprautilities.com);
darren. hanway@sce.com (darren.hanway(@sce.com); Carol. Yin@sce.com
(Carol.Yin@sce.com)

Cc: Baker, Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.
(zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject:

Dear Athena, Don, Shilpa and colleagues -

| wanted to bring your attention to the data request that Energy Division filed this afternoon (Friday,
June 23, 2010) regarding performance metrics and program objectives.

In some cases IOU staff contacted automatically by EEGA when a data request is filed are unavailable
or out of the office. | appreciate your directing this data request in a timely manner to the appropriate
staff so that it can be responded to by July 9, or sooner, if portions of it are completed earlier.

The data request and attachment filed in EEGA are attached to this email.

If you have questions about this data request, please contact my supervisor, Zenaida Tapawan
Conway, who is cc-ed here.

Thanks,

Jean

Jean Lamming
Energy Efficiency Section
CPUC Energy Division
(415) 703-2142

Fax (415) 703-2200

iI2@cpuc.ca.gov

www.cpuc.ca.goviee
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